QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1.  Estimated days for the period from June 24 to July 5 are 12. Estimated hours stated in the documentation are 300. Could you please clarify how many hours of interpretation will be required per day?

A1.  The estimated hours on a daily basis are 11 hours.  The hours stated in the solicitation are only an estimate.  Please refer to FAR Clause 52.216-18, Ordering.
Q2. Could you please provide more information concerning dresscode?

A2.  Casual.
Q3. Are we required to submit the interpretors biographic data and police clearance by a specific date?
A3.  Security information for background investigation will be provided ten (10) days after contract award.

Q4. F1 Permits: It is mentioned that we are required to obtain all permits, licenses and appointments required. Could you please advise concerning this process and whether we need to contact directly the Hellenic Olympic Commitee?

A4.  Please refer to DOSAR Clause 652-242.73, Authorization and Performance.  The solicitation asks for proof that offeror is authorized to do business in Greece.
Q5. Location is not stated. Will the interpretation services be required only in the location where the Special Olympics will take place or in other venues as well?

A5.  Interpreters will escort the officers to the Special Olympics venues around Attica, as needed.
